Memo To:

From:

Subject:

Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

Sandy Creek Town Board Date: June 13,2018
Dustin Clark, P.E. Project No.: 1001.005.001
George Kalkowsky, P.E. 1001.008.001
Board Update — Richland/Sandy Creek

Joint Water Project (Richland WD5),
Sandy Creek Sewer Feasibility Study

Sewer Project Update:

o}

Desktop evaluation of service areas, potential treatment options, project cost estimates and
user cost estimates

Sewer interest survey to be mailed in July
Public Information meeting needs to be scheduled - Late July or August?

Water Project Update:

e Current Activity

o}

o

e}

Aerial imagery complete and delivered. Survey field work will continue through June. Design
can commence once receive the survey.

Archaeological - Archaeological Consulting Experts LLC - Field work (shovel tests) through
June and Julywith report in August

Soil Borings — CME Associates, Inc. - Throughout summer
Environmental Site Reviews — B&L, ongoing

e Project Financing

o Hardship Financing = 30 year, interest free loan

o Application for Water Infrastructure Improvement Act (WHA) Grant will be re-submitted this year
— up to $3M Grant possible.

o DWSRF Application materials are being prepared. DWSRF Application needed to close on
short-term financing with NYSEFC. Typically takes a few months after they receive the
application.
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Water Project Update (cont'd):

o Recent inquiry from RD — potential grant/funding package. May have multiple funding packages
to choose from!

e Steps to Proceed
o Engineering Design
o Easement parcel title search
o Obtain easements
o Design completion
o Regulatory Review / Permitting
o Bidding
o TARGET Construction Start - Summer 2019
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